was established by the Computer Security Act of 1987 (Pub. L. 100–235) and amended by the Federal Information Security Management Act of 2002 (Pub. L. 107–347) to advise the Secretary of Commerce and the Director of NIST on security and privacy issues pertaining to Federal computer systems. Details regarding the Board's activities are available at http://csrc.nist.gov/ispab/.

DATES: The meeting will be held on March 16, 2004, from 8:30 a.m. until 5 p.m., March 17, 2004, from 8:30 a.m. until 5 p.m. and March 18, 2004, from 8:30 a.m. until 1 p.m.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will take place at the Hyatt Regency Hotel Bethesda, 7400 Wisconsin Avenue, Bethesda, Maryland.

Agenda

- · Welcome and overview;
- Customer Service Management (CRM) activities session;
- Review of budget history of NIST Information Technology Laboratory's Computer Security Division;
- Discussion of Federal IT security professional credentials;
- Update and re-evaluation of Board's Work Plan agenda;
- Agenda development for June 2004 ISPAB meeting;
 - Wrap-up.

Note that agenda items may change without notice because of possible unexpected schedule conflicts of presenters.

Public Participation: The Board agenda will include a period of time, not to exceed 30 minutes, for oral comments and questions from the public. Each speaker will be limited to five minutes. Members of the public who are interested in speaking are asked to contact the Board Secretariat at the telephone number indicated below. In addition, written statements are invited and may be submitted to the Board at any time. Written statements should be directed to the ISPAB Secretariat, Information Technology Laboratory, 100 Bureau Drive, Stop 8930, National Institute of Standards and Technology, Gaithersburg, MD 20899-8930. It would be appreciated if 25 copies of written material were submitted for distribution to the Board and attendees no later than March 9, 2004. Approximately 15 seats will be available for the public and media

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms. Joan Hash, Board Secretariat, Information Technology Laboratory, National Institute of Standards and Technology, 100 Bureau Drive, Stop 8930, Gaithersburg, MD 20899–8930, telephone: (301) 975–3357.

Dated: March 1, 2004.

Hratch G. Semerjian,

Deputy Director.

[FR Doc. 04-5165 Filed 3-5-04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3510-CN-P

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

[I.D. 030104E]

Caribbean Fishery Management Council; Public Meeting

AGENCY: National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), Commerce.

ACTION: Notice of public meetings.

SUMMARY: The Caribbean Fishery Management Council (Council) and its Administrative Committee will hold meetings.

DATES: The meetings will be held on March 30–31, 2004. The Council will convene on Tuesday, March 30, 2004, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., and the Administrative Committee will meet from 5:15 p.m. to 6:15 p.m. The Council will reconvene on Wednesday, March 31, 2004, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., approximately.

ADDRESSES: The meetings will be held at the Mayaguez Resort and Casino, Rd.104, Km. 0.3, Mayaguez, Puerto Rico 00680.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Caribbean Fishery Management Council, 268 Munoz Rivera Avenue, Suite 1108, San Juan, Puerto Rico 00918–1920, telephone: (787) 766–5926.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Council will hold its 115th regular public meeting to discuss the items contained in the following agenda:

March 30, 2004, 9 a.m.-5 p.m.

Call to Order

Adoption of Agenda

Consideration of 113th and 114th Council Meeting Verbatim Minutes

Executive Director's Report

Proposed Rule (PR) New Regulations - Aida Rosario

Discussion of Essential Fish Habitat/ Environmental Impact Statement (EFH/ EIS) - Bob Trumble

5:15 p.m.-6:15 p.m.

Administrative Committee Meeting

Advisory Panel/Scientific and Statistical Committee/Habitat Advisory Panel Membership Budget: 2002, 2003, 2004–5 Pending Travel and Contracts Other Business

March 31, 2004, 9 a.m.–5 p.m.

Presentations:

Study on Costs and Earnings Trap Fishery - Juan Agar

Southeast Data and Review (SEDAR)
- John Carmichael

Lobster Assessment - David Die

Discussion Sustainable Fisheries Act (SFA) Draft Document

Table 14 Closure Grammanic Bank

Enforcement Report

Puerto Rico U.S. Virgin Islands NOAA U.S. Coast Guard

Administrative Committee Recommendations

March 30th, 2004

Meetings Attended by Council Members and Staff

Other Business

Next Council Meeting

The meetings are open to the public, and will be conducted in English. Simultaneous translation will be provided (English-Spanish). Fishers and other interested persons are invited to attend and participate with oral or written statements regarding agenda issues.

Although non-emergency issues not contained in this agenda may come before this group for discussion, those issues may not be the subject of formal action during this meeting. Action will be restricted to those issues specifically identified in this notice and any issues arising after publication of this notice that require emergency action under section 305(c) of the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act, provided the public has been notified of the Council's intent to take final action to address the emergency.

Special Accommodations

These meetings are physically accessible to people with disabilities. For more information or request for sign language interpretation and/other auxiliary aids, please contact Mr. Miguel A. Rolon, Executive Director, Caribbean Fishery Management Council, 268 Munoz Rivera Avenue, Suite 1108, San Juan, Puerto Rico, 00918–2577, telephone: (787) 766–5926, at least 5 days prior to the meeting date.

Dated: March 2, 2004.

Peter H. Fricke,

Acting Director, Office of Sustainable Fisheries, National Marine Fisheries Service. [FR Doc. 04–5185 Filed 3–5–04; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 3510–22–S

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

[I.D. 030104D]

North Pacific Fishery Management Council; Public Meetings

AGENCY: National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), Commerce.

ACTION: Notice of public meetings.

SUMMARY: The North Pacific Fishery Management Council (Council) and its advisory committees will hold public meetings March 29 through April 6, 2004 in Anchorage, AK.

DATES: The meetings will be held on March 29 through April 6, 2004. See **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** for specific dates and times.

ADDRESSES: The meetings will be held at the Anchorage Hilton Hotel, 500 W 3rd Avenue, Anchorage, AK.

Council address: North Pacific Fishery Management Council, 605 W. 4th Avenue, Suite 306, Anchorage, AK 99501–2252.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Council staff, telephone: 907-271-2809.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Council's Advisory Panel will begin at 8 a.m., Monday, March 29, and continue through Saturday, April 3rd, 2004. The Scientific and Statistical Committee will begin at 8 a.m. on Monday, March 29, and continue through Wednesday, March 31, 2004.

The Council will begin its plenary session at 8 a.m. on Wednesday, March 31 continuing through Tuesday April 6. All meetings are open to the public except executive sessions. The Enforcement Committee will meet Monday, March 29.

Council Plenary Session: The agenda for the Council's plenary session will include the following issues. The Council may take appropriate action on any of the issues identified.

- 1. Reports
- (a) Executive Director's Report
- (b) NMFS Report
- (c) Enforcement Report
- (d) Coast Guard Report
- (e) Alaska Department of Fish & Game Report

- (f) U.S. Fish & Wildlife Report 2. Draft Programmatic Supplemental Environment Impact Statement (DPSEIS): (a) Final action on Groundfish
- Programmatic Supplemental
 Environmental Impact Statement; (b)
 Final Review of Groundfish Fishery
 Management Plan.
- 3. Habitat Area Particular Concern (HAPC): Receive report from Plan Team on HAPC proposals.
- 4. Aleutian Island Pollock: Initial Review of analysis to establish Adak pollock allocation.
- 5. Gulf of Alaska (GOA) Groundfish Rationalization: Discuss State water management issues.
- 6. Improved Retention/Improved Utilization (IR/IU): Receive progress report on Amendment 80 and provide input as necessary.
- 7. Observer Program: (a) Receive Observer Advisory Committee report; (b) Receive update on analysis and provide input as necessary.
- 8. Community Development Quota (CDQ): (a) Receive report on status of Bering Sea Aleutian Island Amendment 71; (b) Discuss fishery management issues
- 9. National/Regional bycatch plans: Receive update.
- 10. Scallop Fishery Management Plan: Receive update and develop alternatives to modify the Licence Limitation Program.
- 11. Staff Tasking: Review tasking and provide direction to staff.
 - 12. Other Business.

Although non-emergency issues not contained in this agenda may come before this Council for discussion, in accordance with the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation and Management Act, these issues may not be the subject of formal Council action during the meeting. Council action will be restricted to those issues specifically identified in the agenda listed in this notice and any issues arising after publication of this notice that require emergency action under section 305(c) of the Magnuson-Stevens Act, provided the public has been notified of the Council's intent to take final action to address the emergency.

Scientific and Statistical Committee (SSC): The SSC agenda will include the following issues:

- 1. Draft Programmatic Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement (DPSEIS)
 - 2. HAPC
 - 3. Aleutian Island Pollock
 - 4. National/Regional bycatch plans.
- 5. Scallop Fishery Management Plan *Advisory Panel:* The Advisory Panel will address the same agenda issues as the Council.

Enforcement Committee: The Enforcement Committee will meet during each meeting of the Council to discuss enforcement issues or concerns related to any subject on the Council agenda.

Special Accommodations

These meetings are physically accessible to people with disabilities. Requests for sign language interpretation or other auxiliary aids should be directed to Gail Bendixen at 907–271–2809 at least 7 working days prior to the meeting date.

Dated: March 2, 2004.

Peter H. Fricke,

Acting Director, Office of Sustainable Fisheries, National Marine Fisheries Service. [FR Doc. 04–5184 Filed 3–5–04; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 3510–22–8

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

[I.D. 030104C]

Pacific Fishery Management Council; Public Meeting

AGENCY: National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS), National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), Commerce.

ACTION: Notice of public meeting.

SUMMARY: The Pacific Fishery Management Council's (Council) Ad Hoc Groundfish Information Policy Committee (Committee) will hold a working meeting, which is open to the public.

DATES: The Committee meeting will be held Tuesday, March 23, 2004 from 8 a.m. until business for the day is completed.

ADDRESSES: The Committee meeting will be held at the Sheraton Portland Airport Hotel, 8235 NE Airport Way, Portland, OR 97220; telephone: (503) 249–7642.

Council address: Pacific Fishery Management Council, 7700 NE Ambassador Place, Suite 200, Portland, OR 97220–1384.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Dr. Ed Waters, Fishery Economics Staff Officer Coordinator; telephone: (503) 820–2280.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The purpose of the Committee meeting is to formulate and recommend a groundfish information management policy to the Council. The recommended policy will categorize the types of and sources of information in use for groundfish